

**Menifee Citizens Advisory Committee
Meeting Minutes
February 7, 2011**

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Mark Cooper called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL

Present were: Chairman, Mark Cooper, Committee Members: LeAnn Coletta, Christine Schwartz, Phoeba Irey, Pete Peterson, Jason Roth, Thomas Giedroyce, Gloria Sanchez, Martin Rosen, David Johnson, Leah McGee, Ernesto Ordonez, City Sr. Mgmt Analyst, Rob Johnson, Gloria Sanchez arrived at 7:00pm..

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Minutes of the meeting on January 3, 2011 were approved.

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

None.

5. NEW BUSINESS

5.1. Discuss current City Community Services Department

Rob Johnson gave a presentation on the current status of the Department and explained how the City is divided between services provided by Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District and the City. Committee recommended that staff recommend formation of a Parks, Recreation and Trails Commission or Community Services Commission to the City Council.

5.2 Discuss possible overpass design elements

Rob Johnson presented information on various overpass design elements to gain feedback from the Committee and gage public opinion. This was just an exercise and information will be provided to engineering and planning for further discussion.

5.3 Discuss Adopt-A-Highway Program

Rob Johnson presented the Council staff report regarding program as requested by Councilmember Kuenzi to get feedback on the program from Committee. Discussion centered on the fact that Menifee is a City now and all signs should say Menifee. The community voted on that name, City of Menifee, and it was selected during a citywide election so it should be the focal point of all signage and branding.

6. MEMBER UPDATES

Rain is in the forecast and Leah McGee wanted to make sure that sand would be available for Quail Valley if it was needed. Jason Roth mentioned that March 5, 2011 is opening day for Little League and a big event is planned at Wheatfield Park.

7. CITY LIAISON UPDATE

Rob Johnson shared the upcoming events and handed out fliers.

8. DISCUSSION OF UPCOMING AGENDA ITEMS

The Committee proposed several items for upcoming meetings including: Animal Control Services; Election; Bridge over Holland Road; City Maintained Dirt Roads and hearing from Valley-Wide Recreation and Parks District.

9. ADJOURN

Meeting was adjourned at 8:21 pm